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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, April 12, 2010 2:22 PM

To: '‘Belkys Fundora'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Update information on Ponsa Corporation. PQ1000066470

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Belkys Fundora [mailto:BFundora@delahozcpa.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2010 10:10 AM

To: corphelp :

Subject: Re: Update information on Ponsa Corporation.

Dear Sir. or Madam:

This e-mail is to request that the EIN for Ponsa Corporation, a Fiorida corporation, be updated.
The Employer Identification Number (EIN) assigned by the Internal Revenue Service is 20-
0564496; however, the Florida Department of Revenue has a different EIN 65-1129485.

We kindly ask you to change the EIN of Ponsa Corporation to 20-0564496 as it is the correct
EIN and the one that has been used on all federal tax forms.

We reallly appreciate your prompt attention on this matter. If you have any question please do
not hesitate in contacting us at 305-448-5585

Sincerely,

Belkys Fundora
Staff Accountant

DE LA HOZ & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

304 PALERMO AVENUE

CORAL GABLES, FLL33134

PH: (305) 448-55885, exXT. 25 | FAX; (305) 4487590
BEUNDORAGDELAHOZCPA.COM | WWW, DELAHOZCPA,COM

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It 1s intended solely for the addressee. Access 1o this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you have received this communication in ertor, please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or electronic mail immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful. This message and related attachments are Intended to be an informal means of communication and should not be relied upon, other
than for discussion purposes, unless accompanied by a report or letter executed by De La Hoz & Asscciates, P.A. Any opinians or advice contained in
this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing De La Hoz & Associates, PA client engagement letter.

{RS REQUIRED DISCLAIMER. To ensure compliance with requirements impased by the IRS, we inform you that (i) any tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any fransaction or matter addressed herein.
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